

Date: 25 April 2016
Reference: 181308



Mr G Legg
Investment and Policy Manager
Economic Development
Carlisle City Council
Civic Centre
Carlisle
CA3 8QG

BY EMAIL ONLY

Customer Services
Hornbeam House
Crewe Business Park
Electra Way
Crewe
Cheshire
CW1 6GJ

T 0300 060 3900

Dear Mr Legg

Carlisle District Local Plan 2015-2030 Proposed Main Modification

Thank you for your email dated 2016 on the above.

Natural England is a non-departmental public body. Our statutory purpose is to ensure that the natural environment is conserved, enhanced, and managed for the benefit of present and future generations, thereby contributing to sustainable development.

Local Plan Modifications

Natural England has no comments to make on the Carlisle Local Plan modifications.

Sustainability Appraisal

We note there are still some unresolved uncertainties in the Sustainability Appraisal. It should be assured that any outstanding uncertainties are explained and appropriate mitigation is in place to avoid negative effects.

For any queries relating to the specific advice in this letter only please contact Kate Wheeler on 07769 918711. For any new consultations, or to provide further information on this consultation please send your correspondences to consultations@naturalengland.org.uk.

Yours sincerely

Kate Wheeler
Cheshire, Greater Manchester, Merseyside and Lancashire Area